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Good afternoon,
 
Planning Inspectorate Ref No.: NORV-SP045
 
Thank you for sending the relevant information and material regarding the Norfolk Vanguard
Project.
 
Harlaxton Energy Networks Ltd. at this time has no assets in the area, and will not be
implementing any in the near future, therefore Harlaxton has no comment to make on this
scheme.
 
Kind Regards
 
Karen Thorpe
 
0844 800 1813
Toll Bar Road, Marston, Grantham, Lincs, NG32 2HT
 

 The office will be closing for the Christmas period on Monday 23rd December 2019 and re-

opening on Thursday 2nd January 2020. During this period our emergency cover provisions
will remain as usual. 

For any electricity power issues please call our Emergency Line 0800 055 6288.
For any gas issues please call the National Gas Emergency Line 0800 111 999.

 

From: Karen Thorpe 
Sent: 06 June 2019 13:11
To: 'norfolkvanguard@planninginspectorate.gov.uk'
<norfolkvanguard@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Norfolk Vanguard Project
 
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
scheme
 
Kind Regards
 
Karen Thorpe
Distribution Administrator
0844 800 1813
 

           

 
 

Visit our website harlaxtonenergynetworks.co.uk and explore at your leisure

Toll Bar Road, Marston, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG32 2HT
Registered Company Number : 7330883

 
This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and the subject of legal professional privilege. Any disclosure, use, storage or
copying of this e-mail without the consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you are not

the intended recipient and then delete the e-mail from your Inbox and do not disclose the contents to another person, use, copy or
store the information in any medium
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